

# Pensum/læringskrav (SGO4010 - Vår 2009)

\* = i kompendium @ = tilgjengelig online

\* Cloke, P et. al (2004): *Practicing human geography*. Sage, London. (p 169-205)

\*Cobley, P. 2001. Narrative. Routledge, London, chapter 1 (27 p)

Hammersley, M & P. Atkinson, 2007. Ethnography. Routledge, London, chapter 1,2,3,4 and 5 (120 pages)

\*Hesselberg, J., 2008: Fieldwork in developing countries: A student guide for data collection in the South (57 p)

Comment [ES1]: Ligger i fronter

Jørgensen, M. W. & L. Philips, 1999: *Diskursanalyse som teori og metode*. Roskilde Universitets-forlag. 9-104, 143-201. (*English alternative*: Jørgensen, M. W. & L. Philips, 2002: *Discourse analysis as theory and method*. Sage, London, chapter 1,2,3 and 6)

\*Mohammad, R., 2001. "Insiders' and/or 'outsiders': positionality, theory and praxis" in Limb, M. & C. Dwyer (eds): *Qualitative methodologies for geographers*. Arnold, London pp. 101-117

@ Schoenberger, E., 1991: "The corporate interview as a research method in economic geography." *Professional Geographer*, Vol. 43, No. 2. 180-189. [Tilgjengelig på internett](#)

\*Stake, P. 2005. "Chapter 17: Qualitative case studies" in Denzin, N. K. & Lincoln, Y. S. (eds): *The Sage handbook of qualitative Research*. Third edition. Sage, London, pp 443-466

Thagaard, T., 2009: *Systematikk og innlevelse. En innføring i kvalitativ metode*. Tredje utgave. Fagbokforlaget, Bergen. 11-204. (*English alternative*: Marshall, C & G. Rossman, 2006: *Designing qualitative research*. Sage, London.

Comment [ES2]: Utgår, er del av pensum på SV-met, bachelornivå. Bruker Marshall & Rossman isteden.

Sæther, E. 2006. "Fieldwork as coping and learning" in Heimer, M & Thøgersen, S. (eds.) *Doing fieldwork in China*. Niaspress, Copenhagen, pp 42-57

Comment [ES3]: Denne er ny, og den ligger så vidt jeg vet tilgjengelig som link fra Frida, som vel betyr at vi kan linke direkte til den fra pensumlista.

\*Valentine, G. 2001. "At the drawing board: developing a research design" in Limb, M. & C. Dwyer (eds): *Qualitative methodologies for geographers*. Arnold, London pp. 41-54

**Recommended reading:**

Patton, Michael Quinn. 2002. *Qualitative research & evaluation methods*. Sage Publications, London. (especially chapter 7, qualitative interviewing)

Thagaard, T., 2009: *Systematikk og innlevelse. En innføring i kvalitativ metode*. Tredje utgave. Fagbokforlaget, Bergen. 11-204. (

**Comment [ES4]:** Dette er nytt